
Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 

 

  

CORRESPONDENCE  



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 

 

 
  

CORRESPONDENCE  



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 7, 2022 

 
A.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL: 
The Governing Board of the Laytonville Unified School District held a regular meeting in the District 
Board Room on April 7, 2022.  Board President Calvin Harwood called the meeting to order at 4:59 
p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Trustees Present: Calvin Harwood, Meagen Hedley, Erin Gamble and Mat Paradis & Elina Agnoli 
(Absent) 
Administrators Present: Joan Potter, Lorre Stange, and Tim Henry. 
Student Representative: Mahaila Reighter (Absent) 
 
B.  PUBLIC INPUT re CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: None 
 
C.  CLOSED SESSION AGENDA: 
  

CS-1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:         CS-1 
  Name of Agency Negotiator:  Superintendent 
  Name of Organization Representing Employees: CSEA 
 

CS-2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:         CS-2 
  Name of Agency Negotiator: Superintendent 
  Name of Organization Representing Employees: LVTA 
 

CS-3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:         CS-3 
  Name of Agency Negotiator: Superintendent 
  Representing Employees: Administrative/Confidential/School Psychologist 
 
 CS-4 EMPLOYEE DISIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE        CS-4 
 

CS-5 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWARD          CS-5 
 
D.  ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM CLOSED SESSION: Board President Calvin Harwood 
announced that in Closed Session item CS-4 the Board voted unanimously to accept Nathaniel 
Rodriguez’s resignation effective March 30th, 2022. The Board also unanimously voted to 
approve Mary Joens-Poulton’s leave of absence for the 2022-23 school year. Board President 
Calvin Harwood announced that in Closed Session item CS-5 the Board voted on the recipient of 
the Employee Recognition Award. That award will be presented at the May board meeting. No 
other action was taken during Closed Session. 
 
E.  PATRIOTIC OBSERVANCE: Calvin Harwood led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.  
 
F.  ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: 

• Motion to approve the Agenda by Meagen Hedley, Seconded by Mat Paradis, 
unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote. 

 
G. CORRESPONDENCE: Letter from Michelle Hutchins regarding Williams Settlement 

Findings for 2021-22 Site Visits 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

H.  PUBLIC INPUT: Mercy Polson wondered if anyone put any thought into putting a stop sign 
coming on to Ramsey while we are putting in the new parking lot. Mrs. Potter said the County did a 
study years ago and they determined that a stop sign wasn’t recommended. We can bring the stop 
sign up to the County as a consideration when we speak to them about the parking lot project. 
 
I. REPORTS AND COMMENTS:  
 
Superintendent’s Report:  

• Mrs. Potter said all of the items she would like to talk about are in the board packet so she 
will share the information throughout the meeting. 

 
The following reports were given:  
Elementary Principal High School Principal Healthy Start 
LES/LMS Site Council LHS Site Council DAC 
Student Representative  LVTA  CSEA 

 
J.  ACTION: CONSENT AGENDA 

• Motion to accept the Consent Agenda by Erin Gamble, seconded by Meagen Hedley, 
unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote. 

 
K.  INFORMATION ITEMS:  
 
K.1. Facilities Update 

• Mrs. Potter gave an update on the status of the parking lot project and discuss the need 
for a new exhaust hood in the cafeteria. Mrs. Potter also spoke about our Ten Mile Creek 
property and an electric bus grant that we are going to apply for. There is an 
infrastructure grant that we can apply for to put in the charging station for an electric bus. 

 
K.2. LCAP Updates 

• School staff, site councils and the District Advisory Committee are working on updating 
the 2021-2022 LCAP goals and developing new goals and a budget for the 2022-2023 
school year. 

 
K.3. A-G Completion Grant 

• The state is allocating funding to qualified school districts in order to provide additional 
supports to increase the number of students, particularly unduplicated students, who 
graduate with A-G eligibility. Funds are available for expenditure or encumbrance 
through the 2025-26 fiscal year. The funds are provided within three grants:  

• These funds must be used for activities that directly support pupil access to, and 
successful completion of the A-G course requirements, including:    

o Professional Development opportunities to teachers, administrators and 
counselors to improve the LEA’s A-G completion rate 

o Developing comprehensive advising plans and pupil supports, including tutoring 
programs  

o Expanding access to coursework to satisfy A-G course requirements to all 
students, not limited to unduplicated students  

o Advanced Placement and International Baccalaureate fees for unduplicated 
students  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
• Laytonville was awarded $150,000 in funds and the plan outlines how funds will be used.  

The plan was developed with input from staff, site councils and the District Advisory 
Committee. 

• Part of the requirements include presenting the plan to the public as an information item 
and then following up with board approval and a subsequent meeting.  We will bring the 
plan to our May meeting for Board approval. 

 
K.4. Extended Learning Opportunity Program 
• The Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) provides funding for 

afterschool and summer school enrichment programs for transitional kindergarten 
through sixth grade. 

• “Expanded learning” means before school, after school, summer, or intersession learning 
programs that focus on developing the academic, social, emotional, and physical needs 
and interests of pupils through hands-on, engaging learning experiences. It is the intent of 
the Legislature that expanded learning programs are pupil-centered, results driven, 
include community partners, and complement, but do not replicate, learning activities in 
the regular school day and school year. 

• In the plan we will be addressing the following components:  
  1—Safe and Supportive Environment 
  2—Active and Engaged Learning 
  3—Skill Building 
  4—Youth Voice and Leadership 
  5—Healthy Choices and Behaviors 
  6—Diversity, Access, and Equity 
  7—Quality Staff 
  8—Clear Vision, Mission, and Purpose 
  9—Collaborative Partnerships 
  10—Continuous Quality Improvement 
  11—Program Management 
• The plan will be integrated into our existing ASES program but involves some 

requirements in addition to the ASES program requirements.  Examples include offering 
the program on 30 non-school days and the 10:1 ratio for TK and K students enrolled in 
the program. 

• For the 2021-2022 school year our district has received $78,670 to support this program. 
We are scheduled to receive that amount. We are currently developing our plan and the 
final plan will be presented to the board prior to June 30, 2022. 

 
K.5. Summer School 

• We are currently developing our summer program for the summer of 2022.  At the 
elementary school we are planning to offer a 9 hour day program to all K-8 students that 
will run for 6 weeks as part of the ELO-P grant. The high school plans to offer its 
Independent Study program for students needing credit recovery, an Algebra 1 class, and 
a freshman Academy.  Specific plans for these programs will be brought to the board in 
May.  

  
 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

Page 1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
L.  ACTION: 
 
L.1. Students of the Month 

• Mr. Henry and Ms. Stange presented the Laytonville High School and Laytonville Middle 
School Students of the Month for March and asked them to introduce their families. 

• Motion to recognize Hadyn Brennan and Dustin Comer as the March Students of the 
Month by Erin Gamble, Seconded by Mat Paradis, unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote. 

 
L.2. Revision of Board Meeting Dates 

• Our May meeting is currently scheduled for May 5th, 2022.  A conflict with a county wide 
Superintendents’ Conference has come up so I am proposing that we change the meeting 
day to May 19, 2022.  This will also give us an opportunity to gain more input for the 
myriad of plans we are in the midst of developing. 

• Motion to approve to change the May 5th, 2022 Board meeting to May 19th, 2022 by Erin 
Gamble, seconded by Meagen Hedley, unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote.  

 
M.  DISCUSSION / ACTION:   
 
M.1. Measure Q Bond Audit 

• The District is required to annually conduct an external audit of the Measure Q Bond 
funds. The audit is complete and there are no exceptions noted. We will be having a final 
Bond Oversight Committee meeting in April to finalize the expenditure of all Bond 
Funds and will create a final report at that time. 

• Motion to approve the Measure Q Bond Audit by Meagen Hedley, seconded by Mat 
Paradis, unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote. 

 
M.2. PUBLIC HEARING: Public Disclosure for Classified/Certificated/Administrative/School 
Psychologist & Confidential Employees Salary Schedules for 2022-2023 

• Assembly Bill (AB) 1200 requires local education agencies to publicly disclose the 
provisions of all collective bargaining agreements before entering into a written agreement. 
Government Code (G.C.) Section 3547.5 states: 

o “Before a public employer enters into a written agreement with an exclusive 
representative covering matters within the scope of representation, the major 
provisions of the agreement, including, but not limited to, the costs that would be 
incurred by the public school employer under the agreement for the current and 
subsequent fiscal years, shall be disclosed at a public meeting of the public school 
employer . . .” 

• The intention is to ensure that the public is aware of the known costs associated with a 
proposed collective bargaining agreement before it becomes binding on the district.  

• Public Hearing was opened 
• No input was given 
• Public Hearing was closed  

 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
M.3. PUBLIC HEARING: Public Disclosure for Classified/Certificated/Administrative/School 
Psychologist & Confidential Employees Stipend for 2021-2022 

• Assembly Bill (AB) 1200 requires local education agencies to publicly disclose the 
provisions of all collective bargaining agreements before entering into a written agreement. 
Government Code (G.C.) Section 3547.5 states: 

o “Before a public employer enters into a written agreement with an exclusive 
representative covering matters within the scope of representation, the major 
provisions of the agreement, including, but not limited to, the costs that would be 
incurred by the public school employer under the agreement for the current and 
subsequent fiscal years, shall be disclosed at a public meeting of the public school 
employer . . .” 

• The intention is to ensure that the public is aware of the known costs associated with a 
proposed collective bargaining agreement before it becomes binding on the district.  

• Public Hearing was opened 
• No input was given 
• Public Hearing was closed  

 
M.4. PUBLIC HEARING: Public Disclosure for Classified Retirement Compensation for 2021-
2022 

• Assembly Bill (AB) 1200 requires local education agencies to publicly disclose the 
provisions of all collective bargaining agreements before entering into a written agreement. 
Government Code (G.C.) Section 3547.5 states: 

o “Before a public employer enters into a written agreement with an exclusive 
representative covering matters within the scope of representation, the major 
provisions of the agreement, including, but not limited to, the costs that would be 
incurred by the public school employer under the agreement for the current and 
subsequent fiscal years, shall be disclosed at a public meeting of the public school 
employer . . .” 

• The intention is to ensure that the public is aware of the known costs associated with a 
proposed collective bargaining agreement before it becomes binding on the district.  

• Public Hearing was opened 
• No input was given 
• Public Hearing was closed  

 
M.5. PUBLIC HEARING: Memorandum of Understanding(s) and Tentative Agreements 
regarding LVTA 2020-2023 Contract 

• Long Valley Teachers Association and Laytonville Unified School District agreed to the 
following pending analysis by the Mendocino County Office of Education: 

• Public Hearing was opened 
• No input was given 
• Public Hearing was closed  

 
 
 
 
 
   

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
M.6. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding(s) and Tentative Agreements regarding LVTA 
2020-2023 Contract  

• We have conducted Public Hearings regarding the Public Disclosure and the contents of 
the agreements. The district has reviewed the budget and budget projections and feel that 
the agreements are well deserved and feasible.  

• Motion to approve the agreements with LVTA by Meagen Hedley, seconded by Mat 
Paradis, unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote.  

 
M.7. PUBLIC HEARING: Memorandum of Understanding(s) and Tentative Agreements 
regarding Contract with CSEA Chapter 80 for 2021-2024 

• The district has been meeting with CSEA Chapter 80 in bargaining both changes and 
agreements for the 2021-2024 contract.  CSEA Chapter 80 and Laytonville Unified School 
District agreed to the following pending analysis by the Mendocino County Office of 
Education: 

• Public Hearing was opened 
• No input was given 
• Public Hearing was closed  

 
M.8. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding(s) and Tentative Agreements regarding 
Contract with CSEA Chapter 80 for 2021-2024 

• We have conducted Public Hearings regarding the Public Disclosure and the contents of 
the agreements. The district has reviewed the budget and budget projections and feel that 
the agreements are well deserved and feasible.  

• Motion to approve the agreements with CSEA by Erin Gamble, seconded by Mat 
Paradis, unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote.  

 
M.9. PUBLIC HEARING: Agreement regarding Administrative/School Psychologist & 
Confidential Employees Salary Schedules for 2022-2023 and Stipend for 2021-2022 

• It is customary to increase the principal’s, confidential employee’s and school 
psychologist’s salary schedules to reflect the same percentage as the agreed upon increase 
for certificated employees as well as the stipend they are receiving. 

• Public Hearing was opened 
• Stacey Patton said the teachers received a 3, 2, 1% increase but it says for the confidential 

salary schedule it is a 3% increase all the way across. Mrs. Potter said there are items that 
they don’t have that certificated staff do have like professional development. The 
principal’s salary schedule starts at 3% but then it goes to 1% at step 9. The school 
psychologist starts at 3% and then goes down to 1.5% steps 6 -15. There are no columns 
that they can move down on the salary schedule. They only have the opportunity to move 
across on the salary schedule.  Stacey wanted to know what the A, B, C, D and E mean on 
the confidential salary schedule. Mrs. Potter said it is longevity and A is 10 years and then 
it goes up every 5 years after that. Stacey said thank you for clarifying that information. 

• Public Hearing was closed 
 

  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

M.10. Approval of Administrative/School Psychologist & Confidential Employees Salary 
Schedules for 2022-2023 and Stipend for 2021-2022 

• We have conducted Public Hearings regarding the Public Disclosure and the contents of 
the agreements. The district has reviewed the budget and budget projections and feel that 
the agreements are well deserved and feasible.  

• Motion to approve the agreements with Administrative/School Psychologist & 
Confidential Employees by Mat Paradis, seconded by Meagen Hedley, unanimously 
approved with a 4-0 vote.  

 
M.11. Resolution No. 625 for Education Protection Account Requirements 

•   “Pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution, school districts, 
county offices of education, and community college districts are required to determine 
how the money received from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school 
or schools within its jurisdiction, provided that the governing board makes the spending 
determinations in an open session of a public meeting. The language in the constitutional 
amendment requires that funds shall not be used for the salaries or benefits of 
administrators or any other administrative costs… There is also a requirement that 
districts must annually post on its website an accounting of how much money was 
received from EPA and how that money was spent.” We have budgeted these funds to be 
used for teacher’s salaries. 

• Motion to adopt Resolution No. 625 for Education Protection Account by Meagen 
Hedley, Seconded by Mat Paradis, unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote.  

 
M.12. Resolution No. 626 and Resolution No. 627 for Classified Employee’s Week and Teacher 
Appreciation Day 

• May is the traditional month for honoring school employees. The Governing Board has 
asked that we recognize the hard work, dedication and caring all staff provide to the 
students of our community.  

• Resolution No. 626 recognizes our classified staff and declares the week of May 15th – 
21st to be Classified Employees Week. 

• Resolution No. 627 recognizes our teachers and declares the week of May 2nd – 6th as 
Teacher Appreciation Week and the day of Tuesday, May 11, 2022 as the Day of the 
Teacher in the Laytonville Unified School District.   

• The School Site Councils, the Board and the community traditionally celebrate these days 
and honor our employees by providing a delightful buffet. 

• Motion to adopt Resolution No. 626 recognizing Classified Employee’s Week and 
Resolution No. 627 recognizing Teacher Appreciation Day by Mat Paradis, seconded by 
Erin Gamble, unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote.    

 
M.13. Resolution No. 628 for Specification of Election Order 

• Education Code Section 5304 requires that Governing Boards order elections and identify 
the process for resolving the votes. Ed Code 5322 Specifies that Governing Boards deliver 
a resolution known as the “Specification of Elections Order” to the County 

Superintendent and Ed Code 5340 requires that school board elections be consolidated with 
other elections in the County. The election timeline is list below: 

  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

o Candidate Filing Dates: July 18, 2022 – August 12, 2022 
o Sample Ballots Mailed Out: September 9, 2022 
o Ballots Mailed Out: October 10, 2022 
o Election: November 8, 2022 
o Expiration of term: December 11, 2026 

• Motion to adopt Resolution No. 628 for the Specification of Election Order by Meagen 
Hedley, seconded by Erin Gamble, unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote. 

 
M.14. Approval of 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 School Year Calendars 

• Calendars were proposed for the 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 school years. The District 
Advisory Committee, Site Councils, Staff and parent representatives were involved in the 
calendar development process. 

• Motion to approve the 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 school year calendars by Mat Paradis, 
seconded by Erin Gamble, unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote. 

 
M.15. BP & AR 6020 for Title I Parent Involvement Policies, Second Reading/Approval  

• At our meeting on March 3, 2022 the Board reviewed the Board Policy and 
Administrative Regulation 6020 for Title I Parent Involvement Policies. These policies 
were reviewed by Site Council and there were no suggested changes. The BP and AR 
were attached for a second reading.  

• Motion to approve the BP & AR 6020 for Title I Parent Involvement Policies by Erin 
Gamble, seconded by Mat Paradis, unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote. 

 
M.16. School Level Parent Involvement Plan, Student/Parent Compact 

• Our Board Policy and Administrative Regulations 6020 require that Title I schools have 
parent involvement policies and procedures, including school-parent compacts that 
participating parents and school staff agree to abide by.  The Principals reviewed their 
policies and compacts. 

• Motion to approve the school level policies and school/parent compacts with the changes 
presented and the understanding that they may be modified from time to time and reviewed 
by the Board on an annual basis by Erin Gamble, Seconded by Meagen Hedley, 
unanimously approved with a 4-0 vote.  

 
M.17. Annual Review: BP 6145 – Extra and Co-curricular Activities 

• Education Code Section 35160.5 calls for an annual review of the District’s extracurricular 
polices. These are found in BP 6145 and AR 6145 which are attached. Both of these policies 
remain pertinent to the program. School sites are making efforts to ensure that everyone is aware 
of and adhering to these policies. 

• Lorre said Site Council had a change to AR 6145. They added to the end of the sentence under 
Academic Progress, Item 2 “or an average of 2 on the 6-8 report card with no zeroes.”  

• We will bring AR 6145 back to the May meeting for a second reading and approval with the 
suggested change 

  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
N.  ITEMS BOARD MEMBERS WISH ON FUTURE AGENDAS: None 
 
O.  COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD: Meagen wanted to thank everyone for the work 
they’ve done on the contracts and thanks for everything that everybody does every day. Mat 
would like to echo the congratulations on wrapping up the negotiations. Erin said thank you to 
Joanie and everyone working with her. 
 
P.  ADJOURNMENT: 
Motion to adjourn the meeting by Erin Gamble, seconded by Meagen Hedley, unanimously 
approved with a 4-0 vote. The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.   The next regular meeting 
will be held on May 19, 2022. 
  

Respectfully submitted,     Adopted as Final  
         May 19, 2022 
 
________________________________          __________________________________ 
     Joan Viada Potter      Calvin Harwood 
            Secretary to the Board             President of the Board 
 
  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF MAY 4, 2022 

 
A.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL: 
The Governing Board of the Laytonville Unified School District held a Special Meeting in the District 
Board Room on May 4, 2022.  Board Clerk Meagen Hedley called the meeting to order at 8:37 a.m. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Trustees Present: Meagen Hedley, Erin Gamble, & Elina Agnoli 
Administrators Present: Joan Potter 
 
B.  ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: 

• Motion to approve the Agenda by Erin Gamble, Seconded by Elina Agnoli, unanimously 
approved with a 3-0 vote. 

 
C.  PUBLIC INPUT: None 

 
D.  DISCUSSION / ACTION:   
 
D.1. Final Action on Resolution 629 and Decision Not to Reemploy Classified Employees for the 
2022-2023 School Year 

• The Board took final action to adopt Resolution 629 and Decision Not to Reemploy 
Classified Employees for the 2022-2023 School Year before May 14th. The resolution is 
to layoff the following position: 

o Preschool Assistant (1 position) – 3.0 hours/day position 
• Motion to approve the Resolution 629 Decision Not to Reemploy Classified Employees 

for the 2022-2023 School Year by Elina Agnoli, seconded by Erin Gamble, unanimously 
approved with a 3-0 vote. 

 
E.  ADJOURNMENT: 
Motion to adjourn the meeting by Elina Agnoli, seconded by Erin Gamble, unanimously 
approved with a 3-0 vote. The meeting was adjourned at 8:41 a.m. The next regular meeting will 
be held on May 19, 2022. 
  

Respectfully submitted,     Adopted as Final  
           May 19, 2022 
 
________________________________          __________________________________ 
     Joan Viada Potter      Meagen Hedley 
            Secretary to the Board               Clerk of the Board 
  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 2 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENT ORDER #10 2021/22 

May 19, 2022 
 
   Employment Position     Status    Salary        Effective 

 
Certificated Appointment 
 
Certificated Resignation 
 
Certificated Layoff 
 
Certificated Leave of Absence 
 
Certificated Transfer                
 
Classified Appointment 
 
Classified/Confidential Appointment 
 
Classified/Confidential Resignation 
 
Classified/Confidential Reduction 
 
Classified Transfer 
 
Classified Resignation/Retirement 
 
Classified Termination 
  
Classified Layoff 
 
Coaching Positions 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 3 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REVOLVING CASH FUND #10 2021/2022 

May 19, 2022 
 
DATE  CHECK #  PAYEE  REFERENCE  AMOUNT 
 
4/5/22   2206           Jesus Lopez  Soccer Referee   $50.00 
 
4/28/22  2207           Jesus Lopez  Soccer Referee   $50.00 
  
5/3/22   2208           U.S.P.S.   Postage/Stamps   $124.80 
 
5/3/22    2209           Jesus Lopez  Soccer Referee   $50.00 
 
5/4/22    2210          Elijah Howard  Soccer Referee   $50.00 
 
5/6/22    2211          Jesus Lopez  Soccer Referee   $50.00 
 
5/11/22  2212           U.S.P.S.   Postage/Stamps   $8.16 
 
5/11/22  2213          Jesus Lopez  Soccer Referee   $50.00 
 
5/12/22 2214  Bear River Band of       Native American Day  $1,200.00 
    Rohnerville Rancheria 
 
5/12/22 2215  Annette Campbell      Native American Day $150.00 
 
5/12/22 2216  Kendra Campbell      Native American Day $150.00 
 
5/12/22 2217  Aimie Lucas       Native American Day $150.00 
 
5/12/22 2218  Martin Martinez      Native American Day $175.00 
 
5/12/22 2219  Carry Sloan       Native American Day $250.00 
 
5/12/22 2220  Atta Stevenson      Native American Day $150.00 
 
5/12/22 2221  Jeff Sloan       Native American Day $200.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 4 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
 

 

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
WARRANT LIST 

May 19, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 5 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 5 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 5 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT 

May 19, 2022 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
  

 

    
   

     
 

  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 6 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 6 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 6 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 6 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 6 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 6 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 6 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGET TRANSFERS 

May 19, 2022 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
Page 7 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD ACTION ITEM K1 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May19, 2022 
 
Subject: Students of the Month 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 

 
Mr. Henry and Ms. Stange will present the April Students of the Month for Laytonville High 
School and Middle School.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommendation: 
Recognize the Students of the Month and their families 

 
 
 
 

BOARD ACTION 
Page 8 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 

  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD ACTION ITEM K2 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Resolution No. 630 for Employee Recognition Award 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
Once a year the Board of Trustees receives recommendations for the Board’s Employee 
Recognition Awards. Staff, students and community members can recommend employees for the 
award. The award recipients are recognized with a Board Resolution in their honor, a gift and 
their name is placed on a perpetual plaque which hangs in the District Office.  
 
We are very pleased to present this year’s Employee Recognition Award. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation:  
Adopt Resolution No. 630 for Employee Recognition Award and recognize the recipient  
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD ACTION 
Page 9 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L1  
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Resolution No. 631 for Elimination of Classified 2 Positions 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
Due to an upcoming retirement of the Library Tech 2 position at Laytonville High School and a 
resignation of a 0.5 custodial position at the elementary school I am recommending that we do 
not fill the positions for the 2022- 2023 school year as a cost saving measure.  The high school is 
experiencing marked declines in enrollment and thus less revenue is coming to the district.  We 
have been looking at potential cost saving measures that would least impact student course 
offerings and feel that not refilling this position fits that need.   
 
We had hired additional custodial time to cover the increased sanitation needs as a result of 
COVID protocols.  As strategies have been revised we are able to fully take care of our custodial 
needs without refilling the 0.5 position.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution No. 631 for Elimination of 2 Classified Positions 
 
Attachments: 
Resolution No. 631 for Elimination of 2 Classified Positions 

 
 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 10 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

MENDOCINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
 
 

In the Matter of the Elimination of Certain ) 
Vacant Positions in the Classified   ) RESOLUTION NO. 631 
Service     ) 
 

WHEREAS, Laytonville Unified School District (“DISTRICT”) maintains the following 

positions within the classified/management service: 

WHEREAS, due to cause, including lack of work and/or lack of funds and/or for 

compliance with the seniority requirements of the Education Code, the Board of Trustees hereby 

finds that it will be necessary to eliminate certain services to the following extent: 

 
1. One 1.0 FTE Library Tech 2, 8.0 hours/day for 10 months. 
2. One 0.5 FTE Custodian, 4.0 hours/day for 12 months. 

  
WHEREAS, this position is vacant or will be vacant due to natural attrition, such as 

retirements or resignations, so no employees are affected by eliminating this position and no 

notice to employee(s) is required. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees that as of the end of 

the 2021-2022 school year the above-referenced classified positions shall be eliminated by the 

District be to the extent set forth herein.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, the Superintendent or Superintendent’s designee is 

authorized and directed to initiate and pursue any procedures necessary eliminate the above-

referenced classified positions. 

 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 10.1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

The foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the 

Laytonville Unified School District on May 19, 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES:      __________ 

NOES:      __________ 

ABSENT: __________ 

    __________________________________ 
               President, Board of Trustees 
       

 

 

 I, _____________________, Secretary/Clerk of the Board of Trustees, do hereby certify 

that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board of 

Trustees of the District at its meeting on _____________, 2022.  

 
     ____________________________ 
     Clerk/Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 10.2 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L2 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Administrative Regulation 6145 for Extra & Cocurricular 

Activities, Second Reading/Approval 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
At our meeting on April 7, 2022, the Board reviewed AR 6145 for Extra & Cocurricular 
Activities. The revised Administrative Regulation is attached for a second reading. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Adopt Administrative Regulation 6145 for Extra & Cocurricular Activities 
 
Attachments: 
Revised Administrative Regulation 6145 for Extra & Cocurricular Activities   

 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 11 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

Instruction AR 6145(a) 
 
EXTRA CURRICULAR AND COCURRICULAR ACTIVITIES 
 
Definitions 
 
For purposes of applying eligibility criteria for student participation, extracurricular and 
cocurricular activities shall be defined as follows:  (Education Code 35160.5) 
 
1. Extracurricular activities are not part of the regular school curriculum, are not graded, do 

not offer credit, do not take place during classroom time, and have all of the following 
characteristics: 

 
a. The program is supervised or financed by the school district. 
 
b. Students participating in the program represent the school district. 
 
c. Students exercise some degree of freedom in the selection, planning, or control of 

the program. 
 
d. The program includes both preparation for performance and performance before 

an audience or spectators. 
 

2. Cocurricular activities are programs that may be associated with the curriculum in a 
regular classroom. 

 
An activity is not an extracurricular or cocurricular activity if either of the following conditions 
applies:  (Education Code 35160.5) 
 
1. It is a teacher-graded or required program or activity for a course which satisfies the 

entrance requirements for admission to the California State University or the University 
of California. 

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study) 
 
2. It is a program that has as its primary goal the improvement of academic or educational 

achievement of students. 
 
Eligibility Requirements 
 
The grade point average (GPA) used to determine eligibility for extracurricular and cocurricular 
activities shall be based on grades of the last previous grading period during which the student 
attended class at least a majority of the time.  If a student was not in 
attendance for all, or a majority of, the grading period due to absences excused by the school for 
reasons such as serious illness or injury, approved travel, or work, the GPA used to determine 
eligibility shall be the grading period immediately prior to the excluded grading period(s). 
(Education Code 35160.5) 
(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses) 
 
 
 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 11.1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 AR 6145(b) 
 
EXTRACURRICULAR AND COCURRICULAR ACTIVITIES  (continued) 
 
When a student becomes ineligible to participate in extracurricular or cocurricular activities in 
the upcoming grading period, or when he/she is subject to probation, the principal or designee 
shall provide written notice to the student and his/her parent/guardian. 
 
Participation in extra or cocurricular activities as defined in Board Policy 6145 requires 
satisfactory academic progress and good citizenship. 
 
Academic Progress 
 
Satisfactory academic progress means: 
 
1. Maintaining progress toward meeting all high school graduation requirements 
 
2.  Earning a minimum 2.0 GPA on a 4.0 scale and passing all classes during the 

previous grading period or an average of 2 on the 6-8 report card with no zeroes.  
 
3. Receiving a satisfactory eligibility report prior to an event or competition 
 
High school graduation requirements refers to the credits required for graduation, examinations 
and attendance. A grading period is one quarter and the previous grading period refers to the 
quarter prior to the activity. If a student was absent during the previous quarter due to serious 
illness or injury, or approved travel or work, the quarter immediately prior to that one shall serve 
as the eligibility period. 
 
Students may request and may be granted an academic probationary waiver once during middle 
school and once during high school. 
 
Good Citizenship 
 
Good citizenship means demonstrating a positive attitude, having respect for oneself, for others 
and for the community. The school will restrict or revoke a student's extracurricular eligibility if 
the student violates expected standards of behavior. In addition, students who violate Education 
Code 48900 (c) which deals with controlled substances such as alcohol and other drugs, or who 
violate other provisions of Education Code Section 48900 and receive a school suspension of 
five days, or who habitually disrupt school activities, will be restricted from extracurricular 
privilege as follows: 
 
1.  6–12: Restriction for a period of 30 school days (5+15+10) which includes: five 

school days of suspension, plus 15 school days of restriction from all activities and then a 
10 school day reintegration period during which time the student may return to the team 
or activity for practice, but not for competition; students who return to their activity are 
subject to the coach’s discretion for their assignment. 

  
 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 11.2 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

AR 6145(c) 
 
EXTRA CURRICULAR AND COCURRICULAR ACTIVITIES  (continued) 
 
2. Students will not participate in an extra or cocurricular event if: 
 

a. absent the day of an event (or the preceding day if the event is on a non-school 
day) unless the excused absence was for a doctor's appointment or funeral or the 
absence had received prior approval from the principal 

b. suspended from school during the day of the event 
 
c. assigned detentions or in-house suspensions are not completed prior to the event 
 
d. eligibility reports from teachers are marked unsatisfactory prior to the event 

 
Other Training Rules and Behavioral Expectations 
 
The principals, in collaboration with coaches, advisors and the Athletic and Activity Directors 
will develop procedures which provide consistent training and behavioral expectations for all 
activity participants. The procedures will address the issues of respect, teamwork, practices, 
rehearsals, attendance, behavior, progress reports, detentions and suspensions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regulation  
approved:  January 11, 1990  
revised:  May 15, 2003 
revised:  June 16, 2011 
revised:  June 21, 2012 
revised:  June 6, 2013 
revised:  June 5, 2014 
revised:  June 27, 2019  
revised:  May 19, 2022        LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Laytonville, California 
 

 
 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 11.3 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L3  
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Annual Review: Board Policy & Exhibit 5132 – Dress Codes 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
Education Code Section 35183 provides for school dress codes that address gang related attire and 
school safety. BP 5132 and Exhibit 5132 outline the dress code for the district. They require an 
annual review by the Board. Mr. Henry and Ms. Stange will share the school community’s thoughts 
related to the current policy.  
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Review BP & E 5132 – Dress Codes 
 
Attachments: 
BP & E 5132 – Dress Codes 
 

 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 12 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
Students BP 5132(a) 
 
DRESS AND GROOMING 
 
The Board of Trustees believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to a productive 
learning environment. The Board expects students to wear clothing that is suitable for the school 
activities in which they participate. Students shall not wear clothing that presents a health or 
safety hazard or is likely to cause a substantial disruption to the educational program. 
 
(cf. 4119.22/4219.22/4319.22 - Dress and Grooming) 
 
District and school rules pertaining to student attire shall be included in student handbooks, may 
be posted in school offices and classrooms, and may be periodically reviewed with all students as 
necessary. 
 
Students shall not be prohibited from dressing in a manner consistent with their gender identity 
or gender expression or with their religious or cultural observance. 
 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 
 
The principal or designee is authorized to enforce this policy and shall inform any student who 
does not reasonably conform to the dress code. The dress code shall not be enforced in a manner 
that discriminates against a particular viewpoint or results in a disproportionate application of the 
dress code based on students' gender, sexual orientation, race, ethnicity, household income, or 
body type or size. 
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 0415 - Equity) 
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression) 
 
School administrators, teachers, and other staff shall be notified of appropriate and equitable 
enforcement of the dress code. 
 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
 
When practical, students shall not be directed to correct a dress code violation during 
instructional time or in front of other students. 
 
Repeated violations or refusal to comply with the district's dress code may result in disciplinary 
action. 
 
(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
 
 
 
 
 BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 

Page 12.1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 BP 5132(b) 
 
DRESS AND GROOMING  (continued) 
 
Gang-Related Apparel 
 
The principal, staff, and parents/guardians at a school may establish a reasonable dress code that 
prohibits students from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence 
that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the school's activities. Such a proposed dress code shall be 
presented to the Board, which shall approve the plan upon determining that it is necessary to 
protect the health and safety of the school environment. The dress code policy may be included 
in the school's comprehensive safety plan.  (Education Code 35183) 
 
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) 
(cf. 5136 - Gangs) 
 
When determining specific items of clothing that may be defined as gang apparel, the school 
shall ensure that the determination is free from bias based on race, ethnicity, national origin, 
immigration status, or other protected characteristics. 
 
Uniforms 
 
The Board may approve a school-initiated dress code requiring students at the school to wear a 
school uniform whenever the Board determines that such a dress code will promote student 
achievement, a positive school climate, and/or student safety. 
 
The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish procedures whereby parents/guardians 
may choose to have their children exempted from the school uniform policy. Students shall not 
be penalized academically, otherwise discriminated against, or denied attendance to school if 
their parents/guardians so decide.  (Education Code 35183) 
 
The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that resources are identified to assist 
economically disadvantaged students in obtaining uniforms.  (Education Code 35183) 
 
 
 
Legal Reference:  (see next page) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 

Page 12.2 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 BP 5132(c) 
 
 
DRESS AND GROOMING  (continued) 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
220  Nondiscrimination 
32281  School safety plans 
35183  School dress codes; uniforms 
35183.5  Sun-protective clothing 
48907  Student exercise of free expression 
49066  Grades; effect of physical education class apparel 
COURT DECISIONS 
Jacobs v. Clark County School District, (2008) 26 F. 3d 419 
Harper v. Poway Unified School District, (2006) 445 App. 3d 166 
Marvin H. Jeglin et al v. San Jacinto Unified School District et al,  (C.D. Cal. 1993) 
827 F.Supp. 1459 
Arcadia Unified School District v. California Department of Education, (1992) 2 Cal. 4th 251 
Hazelwood School District v. Kuhlmeier, (1988) 108 S. Ct. 562 
Hartzell v. Connell, (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899 
Tinker v. Des Moines Independent Community School District, (1969) 393 U.S. 503 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Policy LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted: 11/7/19  Laytonville, California 
 

 
 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 12.3 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  Students                  E 5132(a) 
 
DRESS AND GROOMING 
 

LAYTONVILLE HIGH SCHOOL 
Dress Code 

 
All students will present themselves in an orderly manner conducive to the advancement of 
education. A student may not remain at school dressed in a manner in which his/her clothing or 
lack of clothing: 
 
a) Creates a safety hazard for the student or for other students at the school and/or 
b) Constitutes a serious and unnecessary distraction to the learning process or tends to 

disrupt campus order. 
 
Inappropriate clothing includes the following: 
 
• Clothing and/or tattoos advertising or supporting the use of alcohol, tobacco or controlled 

substances 
• Clothing and/or tattoos displaying vulgar or offensive writing or symbols, or sexual 

references 
• Clothing that is revealing, excessively soiled or worn 
• Clothing that is identified as gang-related 
• Clothing that is not safe to the wearer or others 
 
Revealing clothing includes displaying of any under garments including boxers, white sleeveless 
undershirts, bras, "thongs" and any other clothing item designed to be worn under clothes, 
including sheer leggings; cleavage and the torso of body must be entirely covered, this includes 
no wearing of backless shirts, strapless shirts and sports bras, the bottom of shirts must overlap 
top of pants, and excessively short skirts or shorts are not allowed. Shirts must be worn at all 
times including during PE and sports practice. 
 
Gang related apparel and tattoos are defined as apparel and signs that, if worn or displayed on a 
school campus could reasonably be determined to threaten the health and safety of the school 
environment. Gang related tattoos must be covered by clothing or in some other appropriate 
fashion so as not to be exposed. Gang related apparel includes but is not limited to bandanas or 
"do rags', hair nets, the hanging of bandanas or belts displaying gang colors such as red, blue or 
black. Clothing, hats, belt buckles, jewelry or preparation of clothing that exhibits 13, 14, XIII, 
XIV, sureno, norteno, swastikas, nazi symbols, KKK or other organized hate group symbols will 
not be allowed. 
 
The principal or designee shall make the determination if clothing or apparel (backpacks, etc)  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 12.4 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

E 5132(b) 
 
DRESS AND GROOMING  (continued) 
 
constitutes a threat to safety, campus order or is unduly distracting thereby disrypting the 
educational process. When dress is found to be in violation of this policy the student will be 
required to modify his/her clothing and/or apparel in such a manner that'it no longer violates this 
policy. If necessary the student may be taken or sent home to modify unacceptable dress. 
Students and parents/guardians shall be informed about dress and grooming standards at the 
beginning of the school year and whenever these standards are revised. A student who violates 
these standards shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Policy LAYTONVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  August 18, 2005 Laytonville, California 
revised:  April 9, 2015 
revised:  April 7, 2016 
 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 12.5 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L4  
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval of Attendance Liaison – Job Description 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
When reviewing out data for the Local Control and Accountability Plan, poor attendance and 
Chronic Absenteeism continue to be a problem.  Site principals, administrative assistants and 
counselors have been contacting parents and working with families to help address the 
underlying issues for absenteeism.  This task has become more time consuming in recent years 
and has placed an overwhelming burden on staff time.  Many school districts hire personnel 
whose specific job is that of an Attendance Liaison.  We currently do not have a job description 
for that position.   
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve of Attendance Liaison Job Description 
 
Attachments: 
Attendance Liaison Job Description 
 

 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 13 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 13.1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 

  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 13.2 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L5 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval of Native American Family Liaison – Job Description 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
Another area that the review of data for our Local Control Accountability plan is the needs of our 
Native American students.  Data shows that our Native American students have higher 
absenteeism rates and lower academic performance and grades when compared to other student 
groups.  In order to address this area the District Advisory Committee and other school 
community groups including Cahto Tribal council recommend the addition of a new position 
whose tasks are outlined in the attached proposed job description.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve of Native American Family Liaison Job Description 
 
Attachments: 
Native American Family Liaison Job Description 

 
 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 14 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 14.1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 14.2 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L6 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval of Extended Learning Opportunity Grant Program 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
The Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) provides funding for afterschool and 
summer school enrichment programs for transitional kindergarten through sixth grade.  

The plan will be integrated into our existing ASES program but involves some requirements in 
addition to the ASES program requirements.  Examples include offering the program on 30 non-
school days and the 10:1 ratio for TK and K students enrolled in the program. 
 
For the 2021-2022 school year our district has received $78,670 to support this program. We are 
scheduled to receive at least that same apportionment annually and are currently developing our 
plan.  The final plan will be presented to the board prior to June 30, 2022. 
 
We reviewed this plan during our April board meeting. No additions or changes have been made 
since that time.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve of Extended Learning Opportunity Grant Program 
 
Attachments: 
Extended Learning Opportunity Grant Program 

 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.2 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.3 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.4 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.5 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.6 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.7 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.8 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.9 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.10 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.11 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.12 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 15.13 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L7 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval of A-G Completion Grant 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
Our A-G Completion grant was developed over the past couple of months.  The grant was shared 
during the April board meeting and has been reviewed by all school community groups.   
Funds will be focused on strategies for improving student math skills, as completing higher math 
appears to be an obstacle for our students to completing their A-G requirements.   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve of A-G Completion Grant 
 
Attachments: 
A-G Completion Grant 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 16 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 16.1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 

 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 16.2 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L8 

 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Title VI Indian Ed. Formula Grant Application 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
Mr. Henry will present information regarding the Title VI Indian Education Formula Grant 
Application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Title VI Indian Ed. Formula Grant Application 
 
 
 

 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 17 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L9 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval of 2022-23 Instructional Minutes for Laytonville Schools 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
The State requires minimum instructional minutes for each grade level.  The instructional 
minutes schedule for 2022/23 is attached for approval. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommendation: 
Approve the instructional minutes for 2022/23 for Laytonville Elementary, Spyrock, and High 
School. 
 
Attachments: 
Instructional Minutes Schedules for 2022/23 

 
 

 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 18 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

Laytonville Elementary School Schedule of Instructional Minutes 
2022-2023 

132 Regular days 
48 Minimum days which include: every Tuesday, 10 conference days (includes 2 Tuesdays) and 
3 other days. 

• The conference days are 5 days in November/December and 5 days in March.  
• The other minimum days are 8/18/22, 12/16/22 and 6/08/23. 

 
Kindergarten: 
 
Regular:  8:20 to 1:30 
   310 minutes – 40 min. lunch = 270 minutes 
   270 minutes x 180 days = 48,600 minutes (36,000 required) 
 
1st - 3rd: 
 
Regular:  8:20 to 2:35 
   375 minutes - 40 min. lunch, 30 min. recess = 305 min. 
   305 minutes x 132 days = 40,260 
 
Minimum:  8:20 to 1:30 
   310 minutes - 40 min. lunch, 15 min. recess = 255 min. 
   255 minutes x 48 days = 12,240 minutes 
   40,260 + 12,240 = 52,500 (50,400 required) 
 
4th - 5th:   
 
Regular:  8:20 to 2:35 
   375 minutes – 40 min. lunch, 15 min. recess = 320 min. 
   320 minutes x 132 days = 42,240 minutes 
 
Minimum:  8:20 - 1:30 
   310 minutes - 40 min. lunch, 15 min. recess = 255 min. 
   255 minutes x 48 days = 12,240 minutes 
   42,240 + 12,240 = 54,480 minutes (54,000 required) 
 
6th - 8th:  
 
Regular:  8:20 to 2:40  
   380 minutes - 40 min. lunch, 15 min. recess = 325 min. 
   325 minutes x 132 days = 42,900 minutes 
 
Minimum:  8:20 to 1:35 
   315 minutes - 40 min. lunch, 15 min. recess = 260 min. 
   260 minutes x 48 days = 12,480 minutes 
   42,900 + 12,480 = 55,380 minutes (54,000 required) 
 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 18.1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

Spy Rock Schedule of Instructional Minutes 
2022-2023 

 
132 Regular Days 
48 Minimum Days 
 
 
Kindergarten:    
Regular:   9:00 to 1:45  
   285 minutes – 30 min. lunch, = 255 minutes 
   255 min. x 132 days = 33,660 min.  
 
Minimum:  9:00-1:30 
   270 minutes - 30 min. lunch= 240 min. 
   240 minutes x 48 days = 11,520 minutes 
    
   33,660 + 11,520 = 45,180 minutes (36,000 required) 
 
 
 
1st - 3rd: 
 
Regular:  9:00 to 3:15 
   375 minutes - 30 min. lunch, 30 min. recess = 315 min. 
   315 minutes x 132 days = 41,580 min. 
 
Minimum:  9:00-1:30 
   270 minutes - 30 min. lunch, 30 min. recess = 210 min. 
   210 minutes x 48 days = 10,080 minutes 
    
   41,580 + 10,080 = 51,660 minutes (50,400 required) 
 
 
4th - 6th:   
 
Regular:  9:00 to 3:15 
   375 minutes - 30 min. lunch, 15 min. recess = 330 min. 
   330 minutes x 132 days = 43,560 min. 
    
 
Minimum:  9:00-1:30 
   270 minutes - 30 min. lunch, 15 min. recess = 225 min. 
   225 minutes x 48 days = 10,800 minutes 
 
   43,560 + 10,800 = 54,360 minutes (54,000 required) 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 18.2 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 18.3 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L10 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Single School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Review  

and Revision 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
Each site has a Single School Plan for Student Achievement which is revised annually by the Site 
Council and approved by the Board.  The SPSA’s for next year have been revised by staff and the 
Site Councils.  Ms. Stange will review the Single School Plan for Student Achievement for the 
Board. Mr. Henry will present his SPSA for LHS at the June Board Meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the LEMS Single School Plan for Student Achievement  
 
Attachments: 
The LEMS Single School Plan for Student Achievement 
 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 19 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L11  
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval of Summer School Plans 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
Mr. Henry and Ms. Stange will discuss their plans for Summer School 2022. 
 
Laytonville Elementary School  
June 21-July 29, 2022 
8:00-8:30- Breakfast 
8:30-11:30- Thematic Academic Courses 
11:30-12:00-Lunch 
12:00-5:00- A variety of enrichment activities including field trips!  
 
Laytonville High School 
June 21-July 22, 2022 

• 8:00-12:00- Algebra 1 
• Independent Study credit recovery- weekly meetings, schedule TBD 

Freshman Academy- August 1-5, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Summer School Plans for 2022 
 
  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 20 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L12 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Textbook Adoption for Grades 9-12 Geometry 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
The Laytonville High school staff have reviewed the Core Connections Geometry textbook. The 
staff have decided to use the Core Connections Geometry textbook for the 2022/23 school year.  
The textbook has been approved by the LHS Site Council and has been on display in the District 
Office since April 8, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Adopt the Core Connections Geometry textbook for Grades 9-12 
 
Attachments: 
None  

DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 21 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
  

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM L13 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval of Revised 2021-22 Instructional Minutes for Laytonville  

High School and School Calendar 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
The State requires minimum instructional minutes for each grade level. We adopted the minutes 
for the 2021-2022 school year during our June 17, 2021 meeting.  In reviewing the minutes it 
was discovered that there was an inadvertent error and we are actually under the required 
minutes for Laytonville High School. As a result we have revised the instructional minutes in 
order to insure that we meet that requirement this year.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Recommendation: 
Approve the revised instructional minutes for 2021/22 for Laytonville High School and the 
revised school calendar for 2021/22 
 
Attachments: 
Revised Instructional Minutes Schedules for 2021/22  
Revised School Calendar for 2021/22 

 
 

 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 22 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 22.1 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 

  

BOARD DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Page 22.2 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 

 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

BOARD INFORMATION ITEM M1 
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 19, 2022  
 
Subject: Facilities Update 
 
From:    Joan Potter, Superintendent 
 
Explanation: 
 
Mrs. Potter will give an update on the status of current and upcoming facilities projects. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

BOARD INFORMATION  
Page 23 



Laytonville Unified School District 
May 19, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 


	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
	Spy Rock Schedule of Instructional Minutes

